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Harold E. Mesirgw, Treasurer
Robins, Kaplan, Miller § Cires{ PAC
1801 X Bt., NW, Suite 1200
Washington, pC 20006

identification Kumbar: COO0275909
Reference: October Quarterly Raport {(7/L/93=9/30,693)
Dear My, Mesirow:

This letter is prompted by the Commigsion’s preliminary
review of the report{a} referenced above. The raviaw raiesd
questione concerning certain information contained ip the
rapork{a}. An itemization follows:

—There sahould not be a gap in the Coverage datee for
your raporte. A 1993 July Quarterly Resport needs +o be
filed te disclose the activity from {1 /93-6,30,93).

-It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commigsion that the reports you have filed during the
current alection cycle do not reflect the appropriata
coverage dates for quarterly filing status. Flesze be
adviged of the filing datacs and coverags perigds for the
19%3-1994 slection cycle,

rem

Report Type Coverage Dates Due Dats
Mid-¥Year 1/-1/93-6-30,/93 July 311, 1953
Ymar End 1/1/83-12,/31 93 January 31, 1994
April {uarterly 1/1/94-3,/31 r94 April 15, 1954
July Quarterly 4/1/94=-6,/30,/494 July 15, 1994
Goctober Quarterly T/1/94-9,30,94 Ociober 15, 1994

12 Day Pre-General 10/1/24-10,,19,/04 Ocktober 27, 19%4
30 Day Post-General 10/20/94-11,/28,94 Decenhsr g, 1954
Year End 11/29/94-12/31 /94 January 31, 1885

A written cesponse or an amendment ta ¥Your otriginal reportis)
correcting the above problamie) should be filed with the Fedaral
Election Commission within fiftean {15} days of the date of this
letter. If you need assistance, Please feel free tn contact me on



our toll-fres
219-2580.
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number, (BOD] 424-9530, My local number is (202)

Sinceraly,

b @od

Jynnifer ¥. Wall
Reporte Analyst
Reporte Analysis Division



[ —

20 0 B F C A& C N & £



